[(12/4/2007) Docket Optical System - Eastshore Energy Center (06-AFC-6) - Additional Witness ~ PageT]

From: "Massey, Andrew J., County Counsel" <andrew.massey@acgov.org>

To: "docket@energy.state.ca.us" <'docket@energy.state.ca.us™, "greg.trewitt...

CC: "Washington, Brian, County Counse!" <brian.washington@acgov.org>

Date: 12/4/2007 10:28 AM

Subject: Eastshore Energy Center (06-AFC-6) - Additional Witness D O C K E

Dear Ms. Gefter and Parties, 06- A F 0.6 T
/

DATE P® 0 4
Alameda County ("the County") wishes to inform the Eastshore Committee e ——
and fellow parties of its intent to name an expert witness on the topic _ RECD., BEc 0 4 mor l
of Environmental Justice, Dr. Sandra Witt, Deputy Director of Planning, '
Policy and Health Equity at the Alameda County Public Health Department.

The County will include Dr. Witt's prefiled testimony in its December 7,
2007 filing.

As you know, the County had previously identified Supervisor Gail Steele
as an expert witness on the issue of Environmentai Justice. The County
later elected to revise Supervisor Steele’s role to have her speak in

her capacity as a public official. The County believes that the

Eastshore Committee would nevertheless still greatly benefit from expert
testimony from the County on Environmental Justice, and offers Dr.
Witt's testimony in this regard.

The County estimates that Dr. Witt would require only 10 minutes of
scheduled time, and therefore does not believe that adding her as a
witness will greatly impact the Evidentiary Hearing schedule.

Thank you for your consideration,

Andrew J. Massey

Associate County Counsel

Office of the County Counsel | 1221 Oak Street, Suite 450 | Oakland,
California 94612

(510) 272-8700 | Direct line (510) 272-6732 | Tieline x26732 | Fax No.
(510) 272-5020 ‘ '
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